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Sullt oy a German speaking congreaation inm
1848 the Town Clock Churce!s is toe oldest chureh
ouiluing without uwajor renovations to oz found
in Cumberland. Standing on high ground 1ts 2ell
and clock Lower can clearly be seen from different
narts of downtown Cumberland. llenty ward Zeecher,
famous avolitionist, nolitical camnainner, and hunan-
itarian once ~racticed his emotional style of nreach-

ing at this church in 18o60.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Town Clock Church is located on Bedford Street at High Street in Cumberland,
Maryland.

The church is a one-story brick building on a high stone basement and is three
bays wide by four long. The east gable end is the principal facade and the clock
tower rises from the peak of the roof at this end. The brick is laid in common bond
with five or six rows of stretchers to each row of headers on all facades except the
east; here the brick is laid in all stretcher bond, The basement is constructed of
neatly laid blocks of sandstone on the east and random coursed rubble stone elsewhere.
(The east was faced with sandstone in 1910.) At the northeast corner there are quoins
in the basement and a granite cornerstone dated "Juni 1, 1848."

The gable roof retains its original covering of slate shingles. There are four
brick chimneys, three in original positions near the center of the building set just
inside the eaves line. One chimney, at the northwest corner, 1s new. The steeple
consists of a four-part brick tower with spire on top. The base is square with a wood
cornice; above this is a section with clock faces on all four sides, pilasters on
the corners, and another cornice. The belfry portion has round-arched ventilators on
all sides with one pilaster at each corner,making it octagonal,and a dentiled cornice.
The spire, sitting on an octagonal base with recessed panels, is covered
with slate in alternating rows of rectangular and imbricated shingles. A 1ightning roc
extends from the end of the spire.

The north, south, and east facades are divided into bays by brick pilasters with
wooden caps. The pilasters at the end of each facade meet and form a right angle at
the corners. The wide cornice on the north, south, and east consists of two narrow
bands of brick forming a belt course just above the capitals on the pilasters and a
wood cornice above; both of these and the brick wall between are painted white, creatii
the il1lusion of a very wide cornice around these three sides of the building. On .
the rear (west) facade the wide, white cornice returns; however, though the wood cornic
ends here the brick part continues across the back. : )

Above the cornice on the east facade is a pediment with slightly projecting
pavilion in the center. Two round-arched, double-hung sash, stained glass windows are
contained in the projecting section. The wood cornice on the top of the pediment
and the brick cornice below also both project in the center. A marble plaque in the
brick part of the cornice reads "Deutfche Evng Luth Chirche 1848." Below the
projection in the pediment is a narrow bay formed by two pilasters set rather close
together. Between these is a round stained glass window, and below this is the
entrance with a portico standing on a high stone base.

The main entrance is composed of double doors, each with one panel, and above is
a semicircular, stained glass transom with brick arch with marble keystone. The
portico has a pediment with three-part entablature with dentils supported by two wood
columns and two wood pilasters, all of the Ionic order. The stair with fancy iron
railingleadingup to the entrance was built in 1910. On either side of the center bay -
a stained glass window with four rectangultar lights and two quarter-circles above.
There is a marble keystone in the brick arch above each window and wooden sills below.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #1.
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(DESCRIPTION, continued)
Two doors beneath the portico lead to the basement.

The north and south side elevations have windows identical to those in thg front,
without the marble keystones and with brick sills. There are three basement windows
on the north with arches of rough stone; two have 2/2, double-hung sash and one.has a
three-1ight casement sash. The windows are the same on the south, where there is also

an original entrance with a new door.

The west end has a gabled parapet capped with tin. The chancel projects in the
center of this facade; a stained glass, round-arched window is located in this
projection. A small hipped roof addition is built onto the north side of the
projection. The door and window openings of this small addition have been altered
somewhat; the roof is covered with slate shingles. A second addition stands on the sou
side of the church. It is a one-story, brick structure, stuccoed and scored to resemt
masonry. It has a shed roof with a false parapet onthe east, and is three bays across
on the east and seven bays long. Both the additions were built with nails rather

than pegs as the church was.

The Town Clock Church is constructed with a central entrance, narthex, inset
tower, nave, chancel, and balcony. 1In each of two rooms on either side of the narthex
is a stairway leading to the balcony, which is divided in half by a large pipe organ.
The chancel area is raised on a platform and includes a choir loft on both sides,
an organ loft, and behind this a baptismal pool. At the rear of the chancel area are
two wooden pilasters supporting an elliptically arched vault. Between these pilasters
are two tiers of paneling, one on either side of a window-1ike frame closed by a heavy
curtain, which is opened for the viewing of baptisms in the pool behind the paneling.
The present tiled ceiling is below the original plaster one; both of them are shallow
arched vaults. The walls of the church are plastered.

Each stairway leading to the balcony has one run with a winder. They are simply
made of oak, with balusters carved in a rounded cross pattern and a newel with a
J-shaped curve and simple post. The wooden pegs connecting the handrail and the newel

are clearly visible.

The woodwork in the church is mostly architrave trim. In the nave are three
sets of double doors, each a single wide plank with a cross-shaped window. At the
entrance to the nave are two pilasters supporting the balcony. The face of the
balcony is decorated with slats with arches between them. In the nave are twenty-four
long pews. The chancel is surrounded by a railing with architrave panels made of oak.
The wooden pilasters at the base of the vault behind the chancel are fluted.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #2.
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(DESCRIPTION,continued)

The church has two organs, an electric one in the chancel and a 19th century
organ that was recently renovated in the balcony. A handpump for operating the
organ is located in the balcony, but the organ has been converted to electric power.
Six lamps hanging on chains over the nave are metal with stained glass. The stained
glass windows each have one light that is painted with either a floral or a landscape
scene.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

SIGNIFICANCE

The Town Clock Church was built in 1848 by its German Lutheran congregation:
Western Maryland was largely settled by Germans coming from Pennsylvania, beginning
in the 18th century and continuing into the 19th century. The cornerstone and_name
stone of this church are in German, serving as a visual reminder of the building's
past.

Although the church has been used by a congregation other than the German one
which built it for 45 years, its is still historically significant for its relationship
to Cumberland's 19th century German population. The building was designed by.a
German-speaking member of the congregation, one Harry Schmenner, and has rema1ned_
basically unaltered since its construction. The date on the cornerstone is inscribed
in German as is the name of the church over the main entrance.

The church building itself is modest and typical of institutional architecture
of the 1840s and 1850s. The clock tower and the building's 1ocat1on.on a hill give
the church an impressive height resulting in its prominence in the city scape.

HISTORY

The high number of German immigrants arriving in Cumberland around 1838 necessitate
the formation of a separate German speaking congregation at St. Paul's Lutheran Church.
The first confirmation service in German was conducted in 1844.1 Nativist feelings
in America were running high during these times and Cumberland was not an exception.

In 1848 themglish speaking congregation of St. Paul's gave notice to the German
speaking congregation that after the Eirst of October no services in an alien language
could be conducted in their building.

In February of 1848 the German congregation received a charter as the German
Evangelical Lutheran Church and began building their own church3 With land and
foundation stones donated by Thomas Shriver, the mayor of Cumberland at that time, the
“congregation of 35 had laid a cornerstone by the first of June.4 This cornerstone,
located in the northeast corner of the building, contains coins of every denomination,
German church literature, and copies of the charter and deed of the church. Designed
by Harry Schmenner, a membeg of the congregation, the building was completed and
dedicated in March of 1850.

Local tradition suggests that the German Lutheran Church won its clock and chimes

in a city-sponsored competition awardin? them to the congregation which figished the 1s
clock tower. Sts. Peter and Paul Catholic Church was the only competitor.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #3.
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(SIGNIFICANCE, continued)

The most historic event to take place at this church was the visit of Henry Ward
Beecher, famous abolitionist, political campaigner, and humanitarian, who practiced
his emotional style_of preaching at this church in 1866. In 1895 services were
changed to English.7 The building _has been the home of the First Christian Church
(Disciples of Christ) since 1931.8

Being the oldest church building without major renovations to be found in Cumberla
the Town Clock Church has several distinguishing architectural features. The most
prominent of these is the bell and clock tower that is clearly seen from different
parts of downtown Cumberland. The white marble keystones, circular stained glass
window, and wide cornice are smaller features that greatly contribute to the overall
impressiveness of the east facade. The inscription and cornerstone are features that
reveal the German heritage of the church, and the prominence of the structure illustra
the large part the German population played in this area.

1)ames W. Thomas and T.J.C. Williams, History of Allegany County, Maryland
(Philadelphia: L.R.Titsworth and Co., 1923), p. 472. -

2 Harry Stegmaier, Jr., Allegany County - A History (Parsons, W. Va.: McClain
Printing Co., 1976), p. 166.

3Thomas and Williams, History of Allegany County, p. 473.

4ynited Church Women of the Greater Cumberland Area, Bicentennial Histories of
01d Area Churches, 1776-1976, p. 27.

SThomas and Williams, History of Allegany County, p. 473.

6Bicentennial Histories of 01d Area Churches, p. 27.

7Thomas and Williams, History of Allegany County, p. 473.

8Bicentenm’a'l Histories of 01d Area Churches, p. 27.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Town Clock Church is located on Bedford Street at High Street,
Cumberland, Maryland.

The building basically consists of a one and one half story, three
bay wide, rectangular shaped structure. Wall construction is brick, laid
in american common ond using both five to one and six to one variation.
Stretcher pond is featured on the eastern facade which is the front of the
church. The use of wooden pegs is evident in the main church itself both
inside and out while the two additions used nails in their construction.
The building displays brick pilasters with wooden caps. Four of these on the
East and West, five on the North and South. A continuous brick belt course
completely surrounds the building. The bullding is supported by a high,
stone foundation featuring smooth surface regular ashlar bond construction
on eastern facade while the rest of the building has coursed rubble
stone bond. The water table is plain. Some quoins are located on the
northeast corner of the basement. Also located here is a granite corner-
stone which reads "Juni 1, 1848." The roof of the building is gable front.
On the western end of the roof is a gabled parapet capped with tin. The
covering of the roof is original with rectangular slate shingles. Located
on the roof are snowbirds. There are four brick chimneys on the church.
Three are located in original positions, replaced, with corbeled caps, located
interior. One is a new, exterior side chimpey located on the northern facade.
On top of the roof is an inset, single centre steeple which is a five part
tower containing two three-part entablatures, one wooden cornice with frieze;

and one brick cornice. The belfry section of the tower on each of its four sides

hhas a louvered ventilator with semicircular brick arches over the heads of

each. The section below the belfry has clock faces on all four sides. Un

top of the steeple is a spire covered with slate shingles of alteraating

rows of rectangular and imbricated pattern. Mounted on the peak of the

spire is a lightning rod. The main entrance to the church is located in

the center of the eastern facade on the first floor. It is composed of

double doors each iare une Pﬁnnldd,'vegticle“baardi replaced with a stained glass

semicirculdar transom. Over the door is a semicircular briegk arch with decorated ..

marble keystone. In front of the doors is a portico with triangular pediment
featuring a three part entablature with dentils. The pediment is supported
by two Roman Columns with ionic caps and two square pilasters. Pediment

and columns are all wooden. Imbricated slate shingles decorate the panel
within the triangle of the pediment. Above the triangular pediment built
into the facade of the church is a fixed, round, stained glass window with
cireular wooden trim, itself, surrounded by a circular brick arch. Directly
above this is a boxed cornice with soffit and frieze that continues around
the church on the northern and southern facade with return ends on the west.
This boxed cornice plus the fact’ that the eaves of the roof on the eastern

facade exhibit fascia with soffit and frieze gives the front of the building the.

appearance of a monumental pediment, Located directly in the center of the
frieze of the boxed cornice above the circular stained glass window is a marble
plague who's inscription reads "Deutfche Evng Luth Ciirche 1845."

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The high number of German immigrants arriving in Cumberland around
1838 necessitated the formation of a separate German spesking congregation
at St. Paul's Lutheran Church. The first confirmation service in German
was conducted in 1844, 1 Nativist feelings in America were running
high during these times and Cumberland was not an exception. In 1848
the English speaking congregation of St. Paul's gave notice to the
German speaking congregation that after the first of October_no services
in an alien language could be conducted in their building.

In February of 1848 the German congregation recieved a charter as

— German Evangelical Lutheran Church and began building their own church.
With land and foundation stones donated from Thomas Shriver, who was the
mayor of Cumberland at the time, the congregation of 35 had laid a corner-
stone by the first of June. % This cornerstone, which is located in the
northeast corner of the building contains coins of every denomination,
German church literature, and copies of the charter and deed of the church.
Designed by Henry Schmenner, a member of the congregation, the building
was completed and dedicated in March of 1850, 3

Local tradition suggests that German Lutheran Church Wwon its clock and
chimes in a city-sponsored competition awarding them to the congregation
which finished the first clock tower. St. Peter and Paul Catholic Church
was the only competitor. © The most historic event to take place at this church
was in 1866 when Henry Ward Beecher, famous abolitionist, political campaigner,
and humanitarian, practicedhis emotional style of preaching at this church. In 1895
services were changed to English. 7 The building has been the home of the
First Christian Church (Disciples of Christ) since 1931. B

Being the oldest church building without major rennovations to be found
in Cumberland, the Town Clock Church has several distinguishing architectural
features. The most prominent of these is the bell and clock tower that is
clearly seen from different parts of downtown Cumberland. The white marble
keystones, circular stained glass windows are smaller features that greatly
contribute to the over all beauty of the eastern facade. The most impressive
addition to the original building is the stairway leading to the entrance

S made in 1910. The inscription and cornerstones are features that not only
add to the beauty of the building but also remind the viewer of the church's:
contribution to "' - Tumberland's heritage.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Physical Description continuation for Town Clock Church AL-IV-A-102

NDirectly above this are two double hung stained glass arched windows with
semicircular brick arches over the heads and wooden slipsills at their bases.
There are two identical stained glass windows with mullion on the first
floor of the eastern facade; one on either side of the main entrance
with six lights each. Four lights are rectangular and above these are two
quarter round lights, all fixed. Above the windows surrounding their heads
are semicircular brick arches made with elongated bricks including decorated
marble keystones; wooden slipsills are located at their bases. [ntrance
to the basement directly under the portico is by two doors each of which
arc three paneled, horizontal boards, and.ne light window each. The stair-
way leading from the portico has three landings and heavy iron railings
which was constructed in 1910 when the eastern foundation was sheathed with
sandstone. An iron catz at 3edford Street has been removed. The northern
facade has three basement windows with roughstone arches on top and wooden
tuysills at the bases and plain wooden sash fraies. 0One is three 1ights
that swings up, the other two are two-over-two lights, double hung.
First floor has four identical stained glass vindoss with mullion with six
lights each. Four lights are rectanqular and fixed: above are two quarter
round lichta that swing in. Heads of the windows are surrounded by semicircular
brick arches with elongated bricks. Double row brick slipsills are
located at their bases. The southern facade has an original basement
entrance with replaced door composed of five panels, horizontal boards with
a flat roughstone arch over the head of the door. ne first floor windows
are identical to those of the first floor of the northern facade. The
western facade has one basement three light window that is boarded up, with
a flat roughstone arch over the iwcad and wooden slipsill at the base. First
floor features the beck of the main chancel stained nqlass window with five
lights. Top light is half-round, all arc fixed with wooden sash frame and trim and
having a semicircuiar brick arch over the head and double row brick slipsill
at the base. Also featured on the western facade 1s a brick cornice. The
church has two additions. The older of the two is one story, brick, located
in the northwest correr of tihe church with hipped roof of slate shinnles and
limestone foundation. On the roof arc snowboards. The entrance here faces
norti, composed of double doors made of metal, opening out into a cement
natio with concrete block walls. Right bpeside these new doors, one can
see where the original door stood. Now it is bricked shut with its original
semicircular brick arch still intact. Another door on the addition originally
stood facing south. Again, bricked shut with semicircular brick arch still
intact. Steps and foundation leading to this door have been both removed
and filled in with dirt. This addition once contained three windows on 1its
western facade. ~ow one is bricked shut. The other two have two lights each, fixed.
Top lights of each is half-round. All windows have semi-circular brick
arches at hecads and the two remaining windows have single row brick slipsills
at their bases. The other addition is located on the southern facade of the
church. It is one story, brick covered with cement, that is tooled on its
eastern facade to resemble blocks. It has a shed roof with false parapet
on eastern facade with a tin cap. There are two entrances. One entrance
i1s located on western facade whose door is original, compoused =f three
panels, horizontal boards and one light. The other entrance is on northern
facade. Door is original, single piece plywood, painted red with a diamond shaped
window with metal frame. Seven one-over-one lights, double hung windows,
plain trim, wooden sash frames, with wooden slipsills are located on the
addition's south facade. Three, one-over-one lights, double hung windows
with mullion with segmental arch tooled in cement, with cement slipsills
are located on this addition's eastern facade.




Significance continuation for Town Clock Chruch AL-IV-A-102

This church is a monument to the atmosphere of religious freedom and
to the resourcefulness of those whc came to Cumberland from abroad. 3y
bringing with them the talents of "0ld World," these earlier inhabitants
of Cuimberland endeavoring to practice their freedom of religion in a new
country, constructed something truly American.

1. Janes W. Thomas and T.J.C. Williams, History of Allegany County, !laryland
(Philadephia: L.R. Titsworth and Co., 1923) p. 472.

2. Harry Steqgmaier, Jr., Allegany County-A ilistory (Parsons, W. Va. !lcClain
Printing Co., 1976) p. 166.

3. Thomas and Williams, History of Allegany County, Haryland p. 473.

4, United Church ¥Women of the Greater Cumberland Area, Bicentennial [listories of
3J1d Area Churches, 1776-1976, p. 27.

5. Thomas and Williams, History of Allegany County, ifaryland p. 433.
6. 3icentennial Histories of 0ld Area Churches.p. 27.
7. Thomas and wWilliams, History of Allegany County, iaryland p. 473

8. Bicentennial Histories of Jld Area Churches. p. 27.




Field Sheet continued for Tuwn Clock Church AL-IV-2-102

siestern Facade - main chancel window in large rectangular bay.

Steeple - Flve-part tower including two three part entablatures, one wooden
cornice with frieze, one unusual brick cornice on top. 3elfry
in steeple has four louvered ventilators and semicircular brick arch.
Clock faces on all four sides of steeple.

Two  Inscriptions - marble plaque above entrance "Deutfche Evng. Luth. Chirche 184"
granite cornerstone in northeast corner "Juni 1, 18 &"
Front stairway added in 1910 when eastern facade was sheathed in sandstone. Three landings,
heavy iron rail, three flights of steps, iron gate at 3edford Street removed.

ADDITION (TH3)

One story, orick, northwest corner of church, hipped roof of slate shingles
limestone foundation, five semicircular brick arches, three windows one bricked shut.
Two have two lights,fixed,j3rick,single row slipsills, snowboards, two doors hricked shut.
There are two pilasters, soffit and boxed cornice. Cement patio with concrete
block wall at entrance.

Addition to southern side is one story shed roof with false parapet on eastern
facade. Brick covered with cement, this is toocled on eastern facade to resemble
blocks. There is a tin cap on the parapet. One diamond shaped window, metal frame,
original,single piece plywood, red painted door. Seven 1/1 lights double hung windows,
wooden sash frame, plain trim. Wooden slipsills. 0One entrance with one light, three
panels, horizontal boards.

WINDOWS

Northern Facade -

Basement - 0One roughstone arch, three lights swings up plain wooden
trim with wooden lugsill, two 2/2 light double hung
windows with wooden trim roughstone arches and wooden
lugsills

First Floor - Four stained glass windows identicsl to first floor

southern facade.

Eastern Facade -

Basement - Two door under entrance, three panels horizontal boards
and one light window. Three 1/1 double hung windows with -
mullion, segmental arch tooled in cement. Cement slipsill.

First Floor - Two "identical stained glass windows (six lights) with

mullion - four lights are rectangular above these two
quarter round lights all fixed. ‘ooden slipsills.
Semicircular brick archeswith brick keystones. Also
one fixed round, stained glass window above entrance
with circular wooden trim and circular brick arch.

First and a Half Floor - Two douirle hung stained glass arched windows.

Semicircular brick arch - wooden slipsills.

Wiestern Facade -

- Basement - 0One three light window boarded up. Flat roughstone arch
~ head, wooden slipsill oase.
First Floor - . Main. chancel stained glass window with five

lights, top one is half-round, all fixed, semi-
circular brick arch, double row brick slipsill.




Field Sheet continued for Town Clock Church AL-IV-A-102

Southern Facade -

Basement - Original entrance five panels horizontal hoard, replaced

door. Flat roughstone arch.

First Floor - Four identical stained glass windows with mullion
(six liahts) four lights are rectanqular and fixed:
two ~uarter round linhts swing in. Sewicircular
brick arches ~ith elongated bricks. Double row brick
slipsills.

INTERIOR

The Towa Clock Church Building is constructed in a meetinghouse style having a
central entrance, narthex, inget tower, nave, chancel and a balcony. In each of two rooms
on either side of the narthex is a stairway leading to the balcony. The balcony
is divided into two parts by a large pipe organ. The chancel area is raised on
a platform and includes a choir loft on both sides, an organ loft, and behind this
a baptisimal pool. The rear of the chancel area is an arrangement of two wooden
pilasters supporting an elliptically arched vault. B3etween these pilasters are two
tiers of paneling, one on either side of a window-like frame closed by a heavy
curtain which is opened for the viewing of baptisms in the pool behind the paneling.
The present tiled ceiling is below the original plaster one, both of them are
shallow arched vaults. The walls of the church are constructed of plaster.

The two identical stairways are one run with a winder turning at a right
angle to the balcony. The entire caken stairway is simply made with a balusters
carved into a rounded cross pattern and the newell being a "J" -shaped curve with a
simple post. The wooden pegs connecting the handrail and the newell are clearly visable.

The woodwork in the church interior is mostly architrave trim. In the nave
are three sets of double doors each being a single wide plank with a cross shaped
window. At the entrance to the nave there are two architrave trim pilasters supporting
the balcony. The face of the balcony is decorated with slats with tops that neet
at angles forming arches in the spaces between them. In the nave are twenty-four long
pews. The chancel has a choir loft on either side of an electric organ and is surrounded
by a railing with architrave panels made of ocak. The wooden pilasters that are at
the base of the vault behind the chancel are wooden that is fluted. This arched
opening is covered with wooden architrave trim extending from the plain caps of
the pilasters. 3etween these pilasters are two sections of paneling one tier
high with architrave trim. These panels help form a frame closed by a curtain for
viewing baptisms in tne large pool behind it.

The church has two organs, one electricone in the chancel and the other a nine-
teenth century organ that was recently rennovated located in the balcony. A
handpump for operating the organ is located in the balcony but is no longer usable
because the organ has been converted toelectric power. Six lamps hanging on chains over
the nave are metal with stained glass lights. A most interestinqg feature not
visable from outside are the illustrated windows. The stained glass windows each
have one light that is painted with either a floral or a landscape Scene.






INVENTORY NO:  AL-IV-A-102 DATE: 10/4/77

192/221

REMODELING:  Drastic, moderate, minor 75 x 120
NAME OF PROPERTY : Town Clock Church
LOCATION OF PROPERTY: Bedford Street at High Street
DIRECTION DWELLING FACES: East 1200
NAME OF OWNER: First Christian Church
ADDRESS: 312 Bedford Street

_ Cumberland, Maryland 21502
SIORTES: 1(xA( ) 3¢ ) 40 ) 5C ) 8( ) BAYS: 1(¢ ) 20 ) 3{x) 4( ) 5¢ ) &6 ) 7C ) -( )

WAnGL, sodl Pl (2) (See other page)

DWELLING SHAPL: (square, cross, rectangular)

WALL CONSTRUCTION:

Stretcher bond on east.

( ) FRAME: Bevel, clapboard, weatherboard, wood shingles, board & batten (type?)

( ¥ BRICK: Bond type - common, English, Flemish. Sketch variants. /1 and 5/1

( ) STONE: Bond type - rubble, ashlar (random or reqular), quoins-plain, rusticated

() LOG Brick pilasters with wooden caps.

( ) DTHER: Coverings Four on the east and west, five on the north ¢

and south.
WALL FEATURES: Belt Course, Pilasters, Others Continuous belt course around the building.
FOUNDATIONS: High, Low, Brick, Stone Coursed rubble - smooth surface, regular ashlar
- i i
WATER TABLE:  None, Plain, Beveled, Hould8¢°gRIgE" facade. Quoins are on basement northeast

WINDOWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS: 1/1( ) 2/2( ) 6/6( ) 9/6( ) 9/9( ) other( )
(See other page) pegged( X) nailed( ) wide( ) narrow( ) mitred( ) pediment(y)

: Portico with triangular pediment
! . .
ENTRANCE , DOORS:  LOCATION: Center of eastern fac . supported by two R Eibns vy

Double doors each HARDWARE: original( ) replaced(X) s ;
. lonic caps and two square pilasters.
witn one panel. FAN LIGHT, TRANSOM, SIDE LIGHTS, PLAIN : 2
tiele, Imbricated slate shingles decorate the

Paneled, Ver Horizontal Boards
entablature with dentils, stained glass semicircﬂfg%lﬁraggg%Tent eI, past

CORNICE, BARGE, EAVES: (crown, fascia, soffit, bed) Brick cornice on west, wooden returns
original(X ) replaced( ) rafter ends, modillions, dentils, frieze, architrave on west.

Boxed cornice pedimented on eastern facade. Gabled parapet
ROOF: Gable frent, Gable flank, Hip, Shed, Mansard, Gambrel, Flat, Dormers wWith tin_can
MATERIAL: wood shingles, (slate, tin, asphall; original(X) replaced( )

frectangular shingles) Imbricated shingles on spire. Snowbirds,
PORCHES: SHAPE OF ROOF - shed( ) hip( ) gable(X) Lightning rod.

Portico s £
CHIMNEYS: Number: 4 Brick(X) Stope( ) Corbeled(3) ceps orininal(’) sealadifkyion:
Exterior sidelgcation: Flush end( ) Inside end( ) Outside end(l) Central( ) Interior(3)
(1) (Decorated marble)
ARCHES: Door & Windows: (keystnne) Flat, Segmental, Semicircular Brick arches

(first floor above door eastern facade.
COMMENTS: Colonial Influence
USE: Religion
SIGNIFICANCE: Architecture/History

DATE CONSTRUCTED: 1848
CONDITION: Fair




INTERIDR AL'TE‘N“K‘J.L

FLOOR PLAN:

(x) CENTRAL HALL: Twe—rooms,—each-sides—double parlos one side

() SIDE HALL: One room deep, two rooms deep ::}

( ) IRREGULAR Central entrance - tower - narthex - nave chancel, elliptical plaster

arch. Ceiling shallow vaulted arch original plaster present file.

STATRWAYS: Two room either side of narthex with balcony stairs in them.

( ) ENCLOSED: Single flight, twe flights with landing

( ) OPEN: Single flight, two flights - one landing, three flights - two landings

( ) DOG-LEG

() BOG=LEL bl WINDERS One run 920° turn

( J SPIRAL Two identical stairways lead to balcony.

I RHINDED
SYMMETRICAL DIVIDED FLIGHTS

WALL ¥ INLSH:

( X) PLASTER
( ) PANELED: original; replaced
( ) BOARD PARTITION: baseboard, cornice, chair rail, wainscot

FIRCPLACES:
NUMBER
LOCATION: parallel to walls, diagonal e
MANTELS:  wood mouldings, pilasters, columns, masonary, marble \‘)

DOORS:  paneled, board and batten, flush
HARDWARE: original; replaced

DOOR & WINDOW TRIM:

() PLAIN 24 long pews.ln chancel fluted wooden

(X) ARCHITRAVE pilasters support elliptical vaulted arch be -

( ) SYMMETRIC with CORNER BLOCKS hind chancel between pilasters tier of paneling

( ) FLUTED with stage with curtain for viewing baptisms.

( ) FLUTED with CORNER BLOCKS Chancel organ choir loft has paneled railing,

( ) ARCHED OPENINGS: eliptical, tudor balcony face paneled. Pilasters under balcony
architrave trim. 4

NOTES:

Large baptismal pool behind chancel - pipe organ cuts balcony in half. Large

pipeorgan - hand pump - in balcony recently restored, six iron lamps chained over

nave. Painted windows unobservable from outside.

(See other page - INTERIOR) 8
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First Christian Church (Desciples of Christ)
312 Bedford Street

Cumberland, Maryland 21502
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